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Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: umaxops@starbulk.com
Sent: terça-feira, 4 de novembro de 2025 06:11
To: Sultrade - Operations Dept
Cc: 'GCL MARINE SOLUTIONS'; M/V Star Rowayton; operations@sultradeagency.com
Subject: Re: Fwd: MV STAR ROWAYTON - ITAQUI - DISCHAGE REPORT / BUNKERING CALL 

& PROSPECTS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Douglas hi, 
  
Her next loadport will be again Itaqui.  
  
Please do the necessary formalities and arrangements for her bunkering. 
  
Best regards, 
Stavros Mouroutsos | Fleet operator 

 
40 Agiou Konstantinou Str. 
Maroussi 151 24, Greece 
T: +30 210 6178 400| D: +30 210 6178 544 
M: +30 6943222235 
E: umaxops@starbulk.com | smouroutsos@starbulk.com 
  
  
  
From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com> 
Sent: 11/4/2025 12:21:59 AM 
To: umaxops@starbulk.com <umaxops@starbulk.com> 
Cc: 'GCL MARINE SOLUTIONS' <gcl@gcl.gr>;M/V STAR ROWAYTON 
<starrowayton@gtmailplus.com>;operations@sultradeagency.com <operations@sultradeagency.com> 
Subject: RE: Fwd: MV STAR ROWAYTON - ITAQUI - DISCHAGE REPORT / BUNKERING CALL & PROSPECTS 
  
TO: STAR BULK SA 
CC: GCL MARINE SOLUTIONS 
CC: MASTER OF MV STAR ROWAYTON 
FM: SULTRADE SHIPPING AGENCY 
 
Dear Capt Stavros Mouroutsos,  
Good day!  
  
Further to our last, pls note that according to our latest conversation with Bunker One, bunker supplier representative, 
they can attend the vessel upon un-berthing on November 08th at anchorage subject to weather/sea conditions. 
  
Moreover, pls be advised that proper formalities for a bunker call only at Itaqui anchorage shall be done within 
Brazilian Systems (Marine Merchant System and Paperless port system) in order to proceed with bunker supply by 
STS there. 
  
This procedure is needed as vessel is calling Itaqui port for discharging and Customs Authority requires that call 
formalities for bunker to be done separately.  
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T’fore, an outward clearance will be necessary to complete her sailing procedures and in case her next call is in a 
foreign port, Immigration outward tax payment will be necessary. Otherwise, case her next port is confirmed to be in 
Brazil, this tax payment shall not be necessary. 
  
Based on the abv, please find attached our PDA with all involved costs for the procedures/clearances above 
mentioned. Should you have any questions, feel free to reach out.  
  
We remain at your disposal. 
  
Sds/Tks & Brgds, 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Douglas Rodrigues 
Operations Department 
Sultrade Shipping Agency 
Mobile: +55 96 991.463.616 
operations@sultradeagency.com 
www.sultradeagency.com 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
  
From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 12:39 PM 
To: umaxops@starbulk.com 
Cc: operations@sultradeagency.com 
Subject: RE: Fwd: MV STAR ROWAYTON - ITAQUI - DISCHAGE REPORT 
  
TO: STAR BULK SA 
CC: GCL MARINE SOLUTIONS 
CC: MASTER OF MV STAR ROWAYTON 
CC: SHIP PROCUREMENT 
FM: SULTRADE SHIPPING AGENCY 
 
Dear Capt Stavros Mouroutsos,  
Good day!  
  
Yours below is well rcvd/noted. 
  
Fyg, we’ve been informed by Terminal this morning abt ETD Nov 07th AM. However, upon double check w/ Chart 
Agents, we’ve learned from them that now her ETD Nov 08th as per latest info. 
  
We’ll send an updated op report soon and will check with B1 bunker supplier if they can supply the LSMGO bunker 
upon the vessel's ETD. 
  
Reverting accordingly. 
  
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

 
  
From: umaxops@starbulk.com <umaxops@starbulk.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 11:38 AM 
To: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com> 
Cc: operations@sultradeagency.com 
Subject: Re: Fwd: MV STAR ROWAYTON - ITAQUI - DISCHAGE REPORT 
  
Physical suppliers are B1 and we have booked 140-160MT LSMGO. 
  
Best regards, 
Stavros Mouroutsos | Fleet operator 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Logo  Description automatically generated with medium confidence

 
40 Agiou Konstantinou Str. 
Maroussi 151 24, Greece 
T: +30 210 6178 400| D: +30 210 6178 544 
M: +30 6943222235 
E: umaxops@starbulk.com | smouroutsos@starbulk.com 
  
  
  
From:  <umaxops@starbulk.com> 
Sent: 11/3/2025 4:07:24 PM 
To: Sultrade - Operations Dept <douglas.rodrigues@sultradeagency.com> 
Cc: operations@sultradeagency.com <operations@sultradeagency.com> 
Subject: Fwd: MV STAR ROWAYTON - ITAQUI - DISCHAGE REPORT 
  
Douglas hi, 
  
Astral agents give ETD 8th Nov, please double check if ETD is 7th or 8th Nov and basis this clarification please check 
with the bunker suppliers if they can supply the LSMGO bunker upon the vessel's ETD. 
  
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
  
  
  
From: astral@astralshipping.com.br 
Sent: 11/3/2025 4:02:05 PM 
To: ops@starbulk.com;umaxops@starbulk.com 
Subject: MV STAR ROWAYTON - ITAQUI - DISCHAGE REPORT 
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Fm Astral Shipping 
  
Dear All 
  
MV STAR ROWAYTON - ITAQUI - DISCHARGE REPORT 
                      
                      

ARRIVAL: 12/10/2025 at 19:54Hs Lt         
BERTHING: 02/11/2025 at 00:00Hs BERTH 101         
ETC/S: 08/11/2025 agw wp         

                      
CARGO 
(MT): FERTILIZER GRANULAR UREA IN BULK 

         
DISCHARGED  20:30    -    09:30                                                 3,227.870           
TOTAL DISCHARGED SO FAR:                                                 7,532.690           
CARGO MANIFESTED:                                               47,225.314           
BALANCE TO BE DISCHARGED:                                               39,692.624           
                      

                      
REMARKS:                   
  - Discharge Operation started on November 02nd at 04:10Hs with 2 gangs at Hold #2 and #4 
  - All figures in this report are provided by Shore Scale 

  

- Official figures to be provided by Draft Survey 

Operational information: Total operational time: 125 hours / First 24h discharge to be performed 100% conventional, then whey will change to 
conveyor belt system to discharge Mosaic parcel / Discharge via conveyor belt (Mosaic): operation planned after initial 24h o
/ Conventional discharge (Mosaic): limited to 3,500 MT only / Other receivers discharge conventional: to be discharged in full.

                                            
  

FERTILIZER                             RECEIVER                     CARGO QTT. CARGO DISCHARGED   BALANCE    
GRANULAR 

UREA IN BULK MOSAIC         27,500.000                           2,819.790                  24,680.210    

GRANULAR 
UREA IN BULK FERTIPAR           7,350.000                           2,547.890                    4,802.110    

GRANULAR 
UREA IN BULK FERTGROW         12,375.314                           2,165.010                  10,210.304    

            
 TOTAL 
CARGO:                           7,532.690                  39,692.624    

                    
  
  
Weather forecast: 
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
  
Rgds 
Ops. Dept. 
Astral Shipping e Ag. Marítimos Ltda 
Av. do Pepê 1100 / Sala 104 – Barra da Tijuca CEP 22620-171 - Rio de Janeiro – RJ 
Tel: +55 21 2512-3905 / +55 21 2512-4238  
Email: astral@astralshipping.com.br / astral@astralshipping.com 


